Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & [A/Claims & 1A/Buses)
<ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Friday, 13 March 2020 1:53 PM

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

FW: LOD; OUR REF: BUS/12/18/5047/KC; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB83X AND
XD2298P ON 22.12.2018 ALONG THE JUNCTION OF LIM CHU KANG RD / SUNGEI
GEDONG RD

20191227 .pdf

High

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Buses)
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A

Subject: LOD; OUR REF: BUS/12/18/5047/KC; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB83X AND XD2298P ON 22.12.2018 ALONG THE
JUNCTION OF LIM CHU KANG RD / SUNGEI GEDONG RD

Importance: High
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle registration number SMB83X.
Your client's negligent driving has caused the above accident.
As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair $57,350.00
Loss of Use ( 21 days x $275.00 day) $5,775.00
LTA search fee $7.00
Total $63,132.00

We enclose the following documents,

1) Repair Invoice
2) GIA Report
3) LTA search

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email.
Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT BUSES LTD.

Thanks & Regards,
Karen Chan



SSmRT

AUTOMOTIVE

J 2 By

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 North Bridge Road Singapore 178102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000066 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN 19900428072
SMRT BUSES LTD Invoice HNo. : IV191200432
Date : 20.12.2019
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SMB83X
STREET &2 Your Ref No. : BUS/12/18/5047
6 ANG MO KIC Cur Ref No. 1 240389444
SINGAPORE 569140 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 S 57,350.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 57, 350.00
Remark
Make/Model : MROCS00

Accident Date : 23.12.2018

N.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.
No receipt will be issued unless requested.

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Litd

E. & O.E



1212612018 Vehirte Hiuh

Enquire Transaction History

ransaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 26Dec 2018/ 14:33:11

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset 1D: XD2298pP

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry {GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

ES HO-B I Busi 4 ior

User ID: ASBAHO - BALGISH BINTE ABDUL usiness Transaction 20181226143311111719
HALIL Reference No.:

Search Date / Time: 22 Dec 2018 17:55:55

Insurance Company: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enguire Related Logs Back to List
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NRIC/Passport
/Company Cert
No.:

Owner |D Type:
Owner Name:

Registered
Address:

Mailing Address:
Birth Date:

Enquire Vehicle Re
Owner Partlculars :

Land Transport ./ Authority

|5tra1t|cmDe’&?"ls ——

198202292D

Company
SMRT BUSES LTD.

2 TANJONG KATONG ROAD #08-01 SINGAPORE 437161

Vehicle No.:

Previous Vehicle
No.:

Effective Date of
Ownership:

Original Regn Date:

Registration Date:

Year of
Manufacture:

Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle
Attachment 1:

Vehicle
Attachment 2:

Vehicle
Attachment 3:

Vehicle Malke:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Cologr:
Secondary Colour:

Passenger
Capacity:

Chassis No.:
Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
/Power Rating:

Maximum Power
Qutput:

Propellant:

SMB83X

08 Jul 2009

08 Jul 2009
08 Jul 2009

2009

Public Transport Bus/Coach/Minibus
OmniBus (SMRT Non ARF-exempted)

Air-Conditioned

MERCEDES BENZ
OC500LE183CH
Black

90

WEB63442021000202
45796600148713

11967 cc/ -

Diesel



Max Unladen
Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Value:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF
Benefit:

No. of Transfers:
|U Label No.:
COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Registration
Category:

Quota Premium
(QP) / Prevailing
Quota Premium:

Actual QP Paid:
QP (Regn Cat):
OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibility:

Additional
Registration Fee
Rate:

Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan
Expiry Date:

CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission:
PM Emission:

Message:

11780 kg

17800 kg

$329,368.00

No

o]
2120023003

No

5.00%

$16,469.00

07 Jul 2026

This is a public service vehicle.




